
 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 GENEVA STREET 
LAKE GENEVA, WI 

 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY JULY16, 2018 - 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

     
Agenda(Amended) 

 
   

1. Meeting called to order by Tom Hartz. 
 

2. Roll Call. 
 

3. Approve Minutes of the June 18th Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
  

4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this 
agenda, except for public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
 

5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. 
 

6. Downtown Design Review:  
 

a. Application filed by Crown Dominion Properties LLC, for a request to install 
siding on the exterior of the newly renovated business, at 623 W. Main Street, 
located in the Business Central (BC) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZOP00290. 
 

b. Application filed by Mohammad Kaid, 313 W. Summerhill Pl., Oak Creek, WI 
53154, requests the sign installations for a Fro Zone business at 270 Broad St, 
located in the Central Business (CB) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZOP00244 

 
7. Review and Recommendation of a Site Plan Review filed by Jim and Lynette Heimann, 

2429 Ridgewood Ct., Aurora, IL 60502, to renovate an existing lakeshore landscaped 
area in conjunction with the newly constructed home at 620 S. Lake Shore Dr., located in 
the Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZA315600001. 

 
8. Review and Recommendation of a Land Division filed by Jeremy Kinsey, 908 Clover St., 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to create a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the property 
located at 401 Host Dr. and to generate two individual lots for the property in the Planned 
Business (PB) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZA163000003. 
 
 

Added items 14.a. and 14.b. 
 



9. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Mohammad 
Kaid, 313 W. Summerhill Pl., Oak Creek, WI 53154, to utilize the property as Indoor 
Commercial Entertainment, for a Fro Zone business at 270 Broad St, located in the 
Central Business (CB) zoning district Tax Key No. ZOP00244. 
 

10. Continuation of a Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed 
by Robert D. Larson Trust, 2403 Comstock Ct., Naperville, IL 60564, for the demolition 
and new construction of a single family residence and requests to utilize the Single 
Family–4 (SR-4) zoning, at 905 Bayview Dr., which is located within the Estate 
Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZGB00005. 
 

11. Continuation of a Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed 
by Robert D. Larson Trust, 2403 Comstock Ct., Naperville, IL 60564, for the installation 
and addition of a 100’ pier located at 905 Bayview Dr. Property, located within the Estate 
Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZGB00005. 

 
12. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Lawrence & 

Pamela Frankel, 1240 Dolphin Bay Apt. 402, Sarasota, FL. 34242, for the demolition and 
new construction of a single family residence, and requests to utilize the Single Family–4 
(SR-4) zoning, at 75 Hillside Dr., located within the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning 
district, Tax Key No. ZYUP00094E. 
 

13. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Lake Geneva 
Public Library, 918 W. Main St., to install a new Community Information Sign for the 
property located in the Estate Residential -1 (ER-1) zoning district, Tax Key No. 
ZOP00348. 
 

14. Annual Comprehensive Plan schedule and review of applications requesting amendments 
to the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

a. 120 Properties LLC, request to change the Future Land Use Map (Maps 5a Full 
Planning Area View and 5b Central City View) to designate a portion of Tax Key 
No. ZYUP00198 from the Planned Neighborhood land Use category to the Multi-
Family Residential land use category; for property located on the north side of 
Town Line Road, west of Edwards Boulevard.  
 

b. Plan Commission recommends approval of the Public Participation Plan process. 
 

15. Adjournment 
 
 

 
QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance in order to participate in this meeting, should be made to the City Clerk's office, in order for appropriate 

Accommodations. 

Posted 7/12/2018 
 



1 of 3 
June 18, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, JUNE 18, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Hartz, Alderman Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Sarah Hill, Ann Esarco, Michael Krajovic. Absent 
(Excused): Ted Horne. Also Present: City Planner Slavney, City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Oborn, Building 
and Zoning Administrator Walling, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant Follensbee. 
 
Approve Minutes of the May 21st Plan Commission meeting as distributed.  
Skates/Gibbs motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.  
None.  
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence. 
None. 
 
Downtown Design Review 
 
6.a. Application by Oakfire Properties LLC, for the Oakfire Restaurant, a request to install a server window on 

the east wall to assist with staff access, located in the Business Central (BC) zoning district at 831Wrigley Dr, 
Tax Key No. ZOP00340. 

 Pete Juergens, 2689 Sunset Blvd, Lake Geneva, on behalf of Oakfire, presented the request.  
 
Hill/Skates motion to approve the server window on the east wall of building and include all staff recommendations and 
fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
6. b.  Application by Daniel Caravette, to install a building sign located in the Business Central (BC) zoning district  

for the property at 642 W. Main St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP00305. 
Applicant not present. Zoning Administrator Walling presented the request. 

 
Skates/Esarco motion to approve the sign and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
6.c.  Application by The Hive – Tara Pippin, 33601 Franklin St, Burlington, WI 53105 to install an on building sign 

that extends over the public sidewalk for the property located at 755 W. Main St, located in Business Central 
(BC) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZOP000269. 

 Rodney Wetlow, 725 ½ W Main Street, on behalf of the owners of The Hive, was present to answer questions. 
Walling stated the sign meets the maximum area for signs of this type. 
 

Hill/Krajovic motion to approve the sign and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
6.d.  Application by Elizabeth Chappell, 513 Broad St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to install a building sign that 

extends over the public sidewalk located in Business Central (BC) zoning district Tax Key No. ZOP00029. 
 Applicant not present. Walling said the sign meets the zoning ordinance as submitted. The planters shown in the 

packet are not a part of this request but have been discussed with Public Works. 
 
Esarco/ Skates motion to approve the sign and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 



2 of 3 
June 18, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

7.    Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Letitia Erdman, 
5455 Steele Rd, Burlington, WI 53105, to install a fence which exceeds the allowable heights for the 
Downtowner property located at 640 W. Main St. in the Central Business (CB) zoning. Tax Key No. 
ZOP00306. 

 Letitia Erdman, 5877 Alvin Howe Rd, Burlington, WI 53105, owner of The Downtowner, presented her request 
which allows a taller fence, but shall remove the top 26” of wooden fence and replace with open cable.  

 
Gibbs/Hill motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Skates/Hill motion to approve the fence and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
8.     Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Serendipity & Sunsets LLC, P.O. 

Box 649, Cary, IL 60013, for the installation and addition of a 100’ pier located at 962 Mariane Terrace, 
property is located within the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZSY00016. 
Keith Rozolis, PO Box 649, Cary, IL, owner of Serendipity & Sunsets LLC, present to answer questions. Alderman 
Skates asked about DNR approval.  Jeff from Reid’s Construction said this project is approved by the DNR. Mayor 
Hartz asked about the lengths of the piers on either side of this property and if there are buoys. 
 

Hill/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Skates/Gibbs motion to approve the pier and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
9.   Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Greg Anagnos, 

N1567 Clover Rd, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to operate an Commercial Indoor Lodging land use for the 
property located at 501 ½ Broad St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, located in the Central Business (CB) zoning, Tax 
Key No. ZOP00032. 

 Greg Anagnos, N1567 Clover Rd, Lake Geneva, owner of Medusa, presented his request. Walling stated the 
Commercial Indoor Lodging requires 1 parking stall per bedroom and this property meets the parking standards. 
Planner Slavney stated all properties operating as Commercial Indoor Lodging shall comply with the Zoning 
Ordinance, Section 98-206 (k) Commercial Indoor Lodging. 

 
Speaker #1: Bob Limazoni, owner of 503 Broad St, supports the proposed request. 
Speaker #2: Amy Odette, business owner at 507 Broad St, supports the proposed request. 
 

 Krajovik/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Hill/Skates motion to approve a limited CUP for Commercial Indoor Lodging land use and include all staff 
recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
10.   Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Robert D. Larson Trust, 2403 

Comstock Ct, Naperville, IL 60564, for the demolition and new construction of a single family residence 
located at 905 Bayview Dr, located within the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district and requests to 
utilize the Single Family–4 (SR-4) zoning. Tax Key No. ZGB00005. 

 Applicant not present.  
 
Skates/Gibbs motion to continue the Public Hearing & Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit to the next Plan 
Commission Meeting. 
 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 



3 of 3 
June 18, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

11. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Robert D. Larson Trust, 2403 
Comstock Ct, Naperville, IL 60564, for the installation and addition of a 100’ pier located at 905 Bayview Dr. 
Property, located within the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZGB00005. 

 Jeff from Reid’s Construction was present to answer questions. 
 
Esarco/Skates motion to continue the Public Hearing & Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit to the next Plan 
Commission Meeting. 
 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
12. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application to amend the General Development Plan (GDP) for 

the Lake Geneva 50120 LLC, located at 281 N. Edwards Blvd, filed by GMX Real Estate Group LLC, to 
expand the building 2 footprint by 465 square feet. Located in the Planned Development (PD) zoning district, 
Tax Key Nos. ZA297300001. 

 Andrew Goodman, GMX Real Estate Group LLC, 3000 Dundee Rd, Suite 408, Northbrook, IL and Michael 
Columbo, JTS Architects, 450 E Higgins Rd, Elk Grove Village, IL, presented their request. Revised building plans 
have been submitted to the state for approval. Slavney stated the pervious pavers used for sidewalks and pavers will 
work for this site. An embellished elevation exhibit was presented to the Plan Commission this evening. Walling 
acknowledged the revised state approved construction plans are needed before final approval is given. If the revised 
plans are not approved, the developer still has approval for the original plans. 

 
Skates/Hill motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Skates/Krajovic motion to approve the amendment to the GDP, to include all staff recommendations and fact finding And 
contingent on the state plan approval for plans submitted. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
13. Public Hearing and Recommendation of an amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) for the 

Lake Geneva 50120 LLC, located at 281 N. Edwards Blvd, filed by GMX Real Estate Group LLC, to expand 
the building 2 footprint by 465 square feet. Located in the Planned Development (PD) zoning district, Tax Key 
Nos. ZA297300001. 

 Michael Columbo and Andrew Goodman were present for questions. 
 
Gibbs/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Krajovic/Hill motion to approve the amendment to the PIP, to include all staff recommendations and fact finding and 
revised landscape plans, improved elevations drawings, pervious pavers for walkways. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
14.  Adjournment.  Hill/Gibbs motion to adjourn at 7:10 pm. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
        
/s/ Brenda Follensbee, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  July 16, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting an application for Downtown Design Review for the installation of exterior 
siding for the newly renovated building located at 623 W. Main Street. The City reviews all exterior 
changes to buildings located in the CB zoning district to confirm that they conform to the Downtown 
Design standards, particularly quantity, size, and color requirements.  
 
The siding colors and materials are in keeping with the allowable colors allowed. 
 
Staff Recommendations:  
The proposed siding meets the requirements of the Downtown Design Overlay Zoning district.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed siding. 
 

Applicant: 
Crown Dominion Properties LLC. 
Peter Juergens 
N2689 Sunset Blvd 
Lake Geneva, WI, 53147 
 

Request: Exterior Siding Installation 
623 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Downtown Design Review of Siding 
Tax Key No. ZOP00290 

Agenda Item: 6a 







 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  July 16, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting an application for Downtown Design Review for two signs located on the 
building for the property located at 270 Broad Street. The City reviews all signs in the CB zoning 
district to confirm that they conform to the Downtown Design standards, particularly quantity, size, and 
color requirements.  
 
The signs, sign colors and materials are in keeping with the allowable colors and sizes allowed. The 
proposed sign colors are of corporate colors and are exempt from the historic requirements. 
 
Staff Recommendations:  
The proposed signs meet the requirements of the Downtown Design Overlay Zoning district.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed signs. 
 

Applicant: 
Mohammed Kaid 
313 W. Summerhill Pl. 
Oak Creek WI, 53154 
 

Request: 2 signs  
270 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Downtown Design Review of Signage  
Tax Key No. ZOP00244 

Agenda Item: 6b 







 

 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: July 16, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 

The applicant is submitting to the Plan Commission for a Site Plan Review to renovate and 
rehabilitate existing landscaped and patio areas on the shore land area of the property which 
recently constructed a new home on the property located in the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) 
zoning district. 

The proposed plan will require a Site Plan review for this request, the proposed plan is to 
renovate and rehabilitate the exact square foot area of the landscaped area that currently exists at 
this location. 

The development process for the “Site Plan Review” is to confirm that the existing shoreland 
areas for this type of renovations are maintained the quality and quantity of the shoreland 
character.  

The review is to confirm the plans as not to exceed the existing patio & landscaped areas, the 
designs and use ofallowable vegetation, and to comply within the guidelines provided in the 
zoning code. 

 

Project Details from Midwest Arbor & the plans identified as project 18751 P-1 thru P-6: 

The proposed landscape drawings provide & identify the area to be renovated. The existing area 
is 799.69 square feet and the proposed new installation is also 799.69 which comply with the 
ordinance that restricts the renovations not to exceed what is currently there.  

 
Staff Review Comments: 
The proposed newly created site plan is recommended for approval. 
The “Plan Commission” is the reviewing body for a Site Plan review.  

 

Applicant: 
Jim & Lynette Heimann 
2429 Ridgewood Ct 
Aurora, IL 60502 

Request: Site Plan Review of renovations to 
existing landscape and patio areas located in the 
shoreland overlay. (ER-1) 
620 S. Lake Shore Dr.  
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Tax Key No. ZA315000001 
 

Agenda Item: 7 
 





LANDSCAPE DESIGN, INSTALLATION & MAINTENANCE 
P.O. Box 519 • 1700 Holian Drive • Spring Grove, IL 60081 

(815) 675‐6766 • Fax (815) 675‐6951 • Email: info@midwestarborcorp.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

June 29, 2018 
 
To the City of Lake Geneva: Building and Community 
Development Department 
626 Geneva Street – Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 
To Whom it May Concern, Regarding 620 Lakeshore Dr., 
 
The following application for site plan review packet contains 
detailed plans describing the proposed landscape improvements to 
Jim and Lynette Heimann’s residence at the above address. The 
proposed scope of work includes the removal of existing plant 
material, reconstruction of existing steps to the lake shore, 
reconstruction of existing retaining walls, and the planting of 
replacement plant material. All work will be conducted in 
accordance with City code and ordinances, with the purpose of 
improving the structural and aesthetic characteristics of the lake 
shore area. 
 
Please contact us with further questions or comments. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Micah Thornton 
micah.thornton@midwesarborcorp.com 
727-282-0518 
 
Joel Balentyne 
joel.balentyne@midwestarborcorp.com 
815-757-4313 
 



S
E

E
 P

-2 FO
R

 D
E

TA
ILE

D
 P

LA
N

NOT TO SCALE, FOR PERSPECTIVE ONLYAERIAL VIEW 1 - JUNE 2018 AERIAL VIEW 2 - JUNE 2018 

FR
O

M
 A

R
C

H
ITE

C
TU

R
A

L P
LA

N
S

N

1700 Holian Drive
Spring Grove, IL 60081
(815) 675-6766
info@midwestarborcorp.com

Scale:Midwest Arbor Corp. reserves all rights in these
plans. These drawings are, and shall remain,
the exclusive property of Midwest Arbor Corp.
Reproduction of design or concept in any form
in whole or part, without the express written
consent of Midwest Arbor Corp. constitutes a
direct violation of the federal copyright law.
Failure to comply with these conditions will
result in civil action.

Lot View

620 South Lakeshore Dr. - Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Heimann Residence18751-02

P
-1 1" = 60'

joelbalentyne
Typewritten Text
REV1: 6/29/18



N

1700 Holian Drive
Spring Grove, IL 60081
(815) 675-6766
info@midwestarborcorp.com

Scale:Midwest Arbor Corp. reserves all rights in these
plans. These drawings are, and shall remain,
the exclusive property of Midwest Arbor Corp.
Reproduction of design or concept in any form
in whole or part, without the express written
consent of Midwest Arbor Corp. constitutes a
direct violation of the federal copyright law.
Failure to comply with these conditions will
result in civil action.

Lakeshore Design

620 S. Lakeshore Dr. - Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Heimann Residence18751-02

P
-2 1/8" = 1'

joelbalentyne
Callout
Existing Steps to Be Reset

joelbalentyne
Callout
Proposed Reconstructed Ret. Wall Using Ex. Wall Material (See Detail 2/P-4)

joelbalentyne
Callout
Proposed Paver Patio At Existing Grade (See Detail 3/P-4)

joelbalentyne
Callout
Ex. Stone Patio to Be Removed

joelbalentyne
Callout
To be Reused for Reconstructed Ret. Wall

joelbalentyne
Callout
To be Reused for Reconstructed Ret. Wall

joelbalentyne
Callout
To be Removed

joelbalentyne
Text Box
Total Existing ILC: 799.69To Be Removed (Yellow): 458.02To Be Reused (See Notes): 117.63Total Proposed ILC (Red): 459.59Total New ILC: 799.69 SF

joelbalentyne
Typewritten Text
NO CHANGE TO EXISTING GRADEEXISTING GRADES TO BE STABILIZEDWITH NEW PLANTINGS SEE PLAN

joelbalentyne
Distance Measurement
3.26 ft

joelbalentyne
Distance Measurement
41.78 ft

joelbalentyne
Distance Measurement
36.87 ft

joelbalentyne
Typewritten Text
REV1: 6/28/18



Existing Plant Material to be Removed
- Misc. grasses
- Approx. (15) Junipers

Proposed Replacement Plant Material
- (100) 18" Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low'
- (267) 18" Sporobolus heterolepis 'Prairie Dropseed'
- (154) 18" Juniperus x pfitzeriana 'Kallay's Compact'

Evaluation and Maintenance Plan
- Mulch plantings annually
- Provide supplemental watering as needed to establish plants
- Weed beds weekly maintenance visits

Replanting Installation Plan
- Incorporate into existing soil fresh, nutrient rich organic matter
- Excavate required number of holes for each shrub, each hole

will be 18" wide
- Place each balled and burlap end of each shrub into the

excavated holes
- Cover with topsoil and mulch, following the maintenance plan

for upkeep and watering

NO CHANGE TO EXISTING GRADE
ALL SLOPE AREAS TO BE ESTABLISHED WITH TEMPORARY
BIODEGRADABLE EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
ALL EXISTING ROOT STRUCTURES OF REMOVED PLANTS TO
REMAIN TO RETAIN SLOPE AND STABILIZE SITE

N

1700 Holian Drive
Spring Grove, IL 60081
(815) 675-6766
info@midwestarborcorp.com

Scale:Midwest Arbor Corp. reserves all rights in these
plans. These drawings are, and shall remain,
the exclusive property of Midwest Arbor Corp.
Reproduction of design or concept in any form
in whole or part, without the express written
consent of Midwest Arbor Corp. constitutes a
direct violation of the federal copyright law.
Failure to comply with these conditions will
result in civil action.

Planting Legend

620 South Lakeshore Dr. - Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Heimann Residence18751-02

P
-3 1/16" = 1'

joelbalentyne
Perimeter Measurement
308.05 ft

joelbalentyne
Area Measurement
1813.97 sq ft

joelbalentyne
Perimeter Measurement
21.64 ft

joelbalentyne
Perimeter Measurement
21.29 ft

joelbalentyne
Line

joelbalentyne
Callout
Temporary Stockpile/ Material Storage Area

joelbalentyne
Callout
Temporary Site Access Corridor

joelbalentyne
Callout
Erosion Control Fencing (See Detail 1/P-4)

joelbalentyne
Text Box
Plan

joelbalentyne
Typewritten Text
REV1: 6/28/18



2x2 STAKES DRIVEN 1' INTO SOIL

EROSION CONTROL BARRIER 3' TALL

4x8x2&3
8 PAVERS

SNAP EDGING

UNDISTURBED SUBSOIL

8" COMPACTED GRAVEL BASE

1" COMPACTED TORPEDO SAND

2'-6"

9"

1'

REUSED STONE FROM
EXISTING RETAINING WALLSFILTER FABRIC

UNDISTURBED SUBSOIL

12" COMPACTED GRADE 9 GRAVEL

3
4" COMPACTED GRAVEL

4" PVC DRAINTILE

1
P-4

2
P-4

3
P-4

Typical Erosion Control Fencing Detail

Typical Wall Reconstruction Detail

Typical Paver Installation Detail

EXISTING SLOPE

1700 Holian Drive
Spring Grove, IL 60081
(815) 675-6766
info@midwestarborcorp.com

Scale:Midwest Arbor Corp. reserves all rights in these
plans. These drawings are, and shall remain,
the exclusive property of Midwest Arbor Corp.
Reproduction of design or concept in any form
in whole or part, without the express written
consent of Midwest Arbor Corp. constitutes a
direct violation of the federal copyright law.
Failure to comply with these conditions will
result in civil action.

Detail Drawings

620 South Lakeshore Dr. - Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Heimann Residence18751-02

P
-4 1/2" = 1'

joelbalentyne
Typewritten Text
REV1: 6/28/18



1700 Holian Drive
Spring Grove, IL 60081
(815) 675-6766
info@midwestarborcorp.com

Scale:Midwest Arbor Corp. reserves all rights in these
plans. These drawings are, and shall remain,
the exclusive property of Midwest Arbor Corp.
Reproduction of design or concept in any form
in whole or part, without the express written
consent of Midwest Arbor Corp. constitutes a
direct violation of the federal copyright law.
Failure to comply with these conditions will
result in civil action.

Plat of Survey

620 South Lakeshore Dr. - Lake Geneva, WI 53147

Heimann Residence18751-02

P
-5 1" = 135'

joelbalentyne
Typewritten Text
REV1: 6/28/18



 



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  July 16, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 

This request is to approve a proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM) to create a two lot CSM. 

The result of this CSM will be the creation of two compliant commercial lots, lot two will retain the 
existing commercial structure and lot one will be a vacant parcel. Both parcels will comply with all of 
the minimum standards of the Planned Development (PD) zoning. 

Project Details from submittal dated June 27, 2018CSM Map #1630 generated by surveyor Mark 
Bolender: 

The proposed CSM drawing is provided on one page on project No.1630  

Lot 1: 43,712 sq. ft. (vacant land) 

Lot 2: 43,393 sq. ft. 

Staff Review Comments: 
The proposed CSM has been submitted by staff to the Public Works & Utilities for review for 
compliance or concerns and none were identified as needed to be addressed with this land division. 
 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CSM, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CSM. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 

Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the CSM as submitted. 

Agenda Item: 8 

Applicant: 
Jeremy Kinsey 
928 Clover St  
Lake Geneva, WI. 53147 

Request: 401 Host Drive 
Create a two lot Certified Survey Map (CSM)  













 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  July 16, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description of Proposed Conditional Uses: 

The applicant is submitting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for the request to conduct an Ice 
Cream type facility at 270 Broad Street which is an Indoor Commercial Entertainment land use. 

The City reviews all Conditional Use Permits for this land use. The applicants have also submitted a 
request for the downtown review of the signage earlier on the agenda for this property. 
 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review: 

The proposed conditional use is fully consistent with the requirements of the Municipal Ordinance. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

Applicant: 
Mohammed Kaid 
313 W. Summerhill Pl. 
Oak Creek WI, 53154 
 

Request: Conditional Use Permit 
Indoor Commercial Entertainment 
270 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Tax Key No. ZOP00244 

Agenda Item: 9 



 2

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 



 3

Staff Recommendation: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

 
 
 

















 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  July 16, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a new residence. The 
project would begin with a complete removal of the existing residence. The applicants have carefully 
designed the proposed residence to increase building side yard setbacks, and have identified the building 
footprint area and impervious surface area coverages within the 100-foot lakeshore setback area. 
 
The proposed roof design will meet the maximum 35-foot height limit, as measured from the lowest 
exposed building perimeter to the vertical mid-point of the highest pitched roof surface. 
 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Existing and Proposed Site Plans:Lynch and Assoc. Project #18-5012 (dated 05/03/2018 respectively) 

The Site Plans for the existing and proposed homes demonstrate that the proposed home complies with 
all required setbacks. 

The proposed home provides the following setback measurements compared to the proposed home: 

 

Required in SR-4 Existing Home  Proposed Home 

Min Street Yard Setback 25 feet   22approx. feet to garage 26.3 feet to garage 

Min Lake Shore Setback no closer than 100’ 100 + feet   100 feet 

North Side Yard Setback 15’ total combined 5.8 feet to home  7.6 feet to home 

South Side Yard Setback Min. 6 feet to home 8.6 feet to home  7.9 feet to home 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:10 

Applicant: 
Robert T. Larson Trust 
2403 Comstock Ct.  
Naperville, IL 60564 

Request: 
905 Bayview Drive 
Conditional Use Permit 
SR-4 Setbacks in ER-1 Zoning District 
Tax Key No. ZGB00005 
 



 2

Rear (Lake Side) ElevationPlan: Sheet: 
The lower elevation provided on the conceptual renditionsdepict the proposed building’s tallest height. 
The Zoning Ordinance measures building height from the lowest exposed grade to the mid-point height 
of the tallest roof plane. This elevation depicts a maximum height of 34.0 feet, which complies with the 
height limit for both the ER-1 and the SR-4 zoning districts. 

 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review Comments: 

The proposed conditional use includes modest increases in the setbacks provided on all four sides of the 
proposed home. 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 



 3

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above, 
noting that the proposal is a fully consistent with the setback requirements of the SR-4 zoning 
district, and results in compliance to the setbacks on all four sides of the building over the current 
home. 

























VICINITY MAP

905 BAY VIEW DRIVE
LAKE GENEVA, WI

SHEET INDEX

C000 TITLE SHEET & VICINITY MAP

C100 FOUNDATION EXHIBIT

C200 EXISTING PROPERTY SITE PLAN

C300 SITE GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C400 LANDSCAPE PLAN

PLAT OF SURVEY
FOR

LA
K

E 
G

EN
EV

A
, 
W

I

9
0

5
 B

A
Y

V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R

C000

PLAN DATE 5.3.18

SHEET NO.

18-5012
PROJECT NO.

ISSUED FOR
REVIEW

LY
N

C
H

 &
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

TE
S

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
TS

, 
LL

C

CONTACT INFORMATION

COMPANY NAME ADDRESS CONTACT PHONE EMAIL

LYNCH & ASSOCIATES 5482 S. WESTRIDGE DR.
NEW BERLIN, WI 53151

TIM LYNCH, P.E. 1.262.402.5040 tlynch@lynch-engineering.com

REVISIONS

NO. REVISION DATE

 1 UPDATE FOUNDATION LOCATION 05.09.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILENAME:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\Shared\1 - Projects\2018\18.5012 S. Shore Custom - 905 Bayview Dr. Lake Geneva\CAD\18-5012 E0.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/9/2018 6:34 PM

./Lynch Sheet Set Template - REV.dst
AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION



100'
26.3'

3'-0"
8'-0"

3'-0"
7'-6"

8'-0"
3'-0"

7'-6"
2'-8"

9'-0"
7'-6"

8'-0"
6'-0"

8'-0"
14'-0"

3'-0"
8'-0"

12/12

7.
9'

7.
9'

7.
6'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
O

R
C

H

FOUNDATION EXHIBIT

DRAWING BY: BEN
FIELD WORK BY: SCO

NOTE: Proposed finished yard as shown on this drawing
is a suggested grade and should be verified by the owner
and/or the builder and approved by the building inspector.
Erosion control measures are suggested and must be
verified/adjusted by the builder and/or building inspector
based on site conditions.

Mortgage Inspection
Monumentation has been waived in
accordance with A-5 5.01 (b) of the

Wisconsin Administrative Code.

I have surveyed the above-described property and the above map is a true
representation thereof and shows the size and location of the property, its exterior
boundaries, the location and dimensions of all structures thereon, fences, apparent
easements and roadways, and visible encroachments, if any.

No title commitment or results of a title search were provided to this office pertaining
to this survey. This Plat Of Survey may not reflect easements of record,
encumbrances, restrictions, ownership, title evidence, or other facts that a current
and accurate title search may disclose.

This survey is made for the exclusive use of the present owners of the property, and
also those who purchase, mortgage, or insure the title thereto within one (1) year
from date hereof; and as to them I warrant the accuracy of said survey map.

__________________________________________________________

March 21, 2018
February 28, 2018

LOCATION: 905 Bayview Drive, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin
PREPARED FOR: South Shore Custom Homes, LLC, 3 East Geneva Street, Box 880, Williams Bay, WI 53191; Phone: 262-245-5819
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Lot 5, Block 1, Geneva Bay Estates, located in the NW 14, NE 14, Section 2, T1N, R17E and the SW 14, SE 14, Section 35,
T2N, R17E, City of Lake Geneva; the SE 14, SW 14, Section 35, T2N, R17E, and the NE 14, NW 14, Section 2, T1N, R17E,
Walworth County, Wisconsin.

Survey No. 18-5012

N

S

E

W

1 INCH = 20 FEET

0' 20'

10' 30'

GRAPHIC SCALE
40'

5482 S. WESTRIDGE DRIVE
NEW BERLIN, WI 53151

(262) 402-5040

432 MILWAUKEE AVENUE
BURLINGTON, WI 53185

(262) 248-3697

PROPOSED
CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY

LA
KE

STONE PATH

CENTERLINE OF SHORELINE PATH

G
EN

EV
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
O

R
C

H

PROPOSED
PORCH

LOT 5, TRACT 1
GENEVA BAY ESTATES

18,633 SQ. FT.

B
O

U
LD

E
R

 W
A

LL

BAYVIEW
  D

R
IVE

(66' R
IG

H
T O

F W
AY)

LOT 6

LOT 4 EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PO

R
C

H

BUIILDING
SETBACK LINE
(TYPICAL)

10
0'

 S
H

O
R

E
LI

N
E

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

(C
IT

Y
 O

F 
LA

K
E

 G
E

N
E

V
A

)

Page: C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°10'31"W 97.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
62' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\Shared\1 - Projects\2018\18.5012 S. Shore Custom - 905 Bayview Dr. Lake Geneva\CAD\18-5012 S0.dwg





100'
26.3'

3'-0"
8'-0"

3'-0"
7'-6"

8'-0"
3'-0"

7'-6"
2'-8"

9'-0"
7'-6"

8'-0"
6'-0"

8'-0"
14'-0"

3'-0"
8'-0"

12/12

7.
9'

7.
9'

7.
6'

LA
K

E 
G

EN
EV

A
, 
W

I

9
0
5
 B

A
Y
V

IE
W

 D
R
IV

E
P
ER

M
IT

 P
LA

T 
FO

R

C300

N
O

.
R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

B
Y

D
A

TE

PLAN DATE 05.03.2018

SHEET NO.

SCALE

0 10'

18-5012
PROJECT NO.

S
IT

E 
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 &

 E
C

 P
LA

N

DESIGNED BY BRS

ISSUED FOR
REVIEW

LY
N

C
H

 &
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

TE
S

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
TS

, 
LL

C

LA
KE

PROPOSED
CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY

LOT 5
18,633 SQ. FT.

LOT 6

LOT 4 G
EN

EV
A

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
O

R
C

H
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
P

O
R

C
H

PROPOSED SITE DATA
LOT AREA:18,633 SF
FLOOR AREA:4,592 SF
FLOOR AREA RATIO:0.25
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA:7132 SF
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE RATIO:0.38
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE IN 100' SHORELINE SETBACK: 969 SF

BAYVIEW
  D

R
IVE

(66' R
IG

H
T O

F W
AY)

LOCATION: 905 Bayview Drive, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin
PREPARED FOR: South Shore Custom Homes, LLC, 3 East Geneva Street, Box 880, Williams Bay, WI 53191; Phone: 262-245-5819
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Lot 5, Block 1, Geneva Bay Estates, located in the NW 14, NE 14, Section 2, T1N, R17E and the SW 14, SE 14, Section 35,
T2N, R17E, City of Lake Geneva; the SE 14, SW 14, Section 35, T2N, R17E, and the NE 14, NW 14, Section 2, T1N, R17E,
Walworth County, Wisconsin.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°10'31"W 97.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
62' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILENAME:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\Shared\1 - Projects\2018\18.5012 S. Shore Custom - 905 Bayview Dr. Lake Geneva\CAD\18-5012 E0.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/10/2018 1:47 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DWELLING FFE:872.0 BUILDING HEIGHT:27.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GARAGE ELEVATION:872.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL  (DESIGN BY OTHERS)



100'
26.3'

3'-0"
8'-0"

3'-0"
7'-6"

8'-0"
3'-0"

7'-6"
2'-8"

9'-0"
7'-6"

8'-0"
6'-0"

8'-0"
14'-0"

3'-0"
8'-0"

12/12

7.
9'

7.
9'

7.
6'

AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE (AB) 3 4" Caliper
Acer rebrum 'Autumn Blaze'

BLOODGOOD JAPANESE MAPLE (BM) 1 1 12" Caliper
Acer palmatum

BOXWOOD " GREEN GEM" (GG) 30 18'' Tall
Buxus x 'Green Gem'

ALTHEA TREE, RED (AT) 1 1" Caliper
Hibuscus Syriacus

COMMON/BOTANICAL NAME            QUANTITY SIZE

LA
K

E 
G

EN
EV

A
, 
W

I

9
0
5
 B

A
Y
V

IE
W

 D
R
IV

E
P
ER

M
IT

 P
LA

T 
FO

R

C400

N
O

.
R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

B
Y

D
A

TE

PLAN DATE 05.03.2018

SHEET NO.

SCALE

0 10'

18-5012
PROJECT NO.

LA
N

D
S
C

A
P
E 

P
LA

N

DESIGNED BY BRS

ISSUED FOR
REVIEW

LY
N

C
H

 &
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

TE
S

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
TS

, 
LL

C

LA
KE

PROPOSED
CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY

LOT 5
18,633 SQ. FT.

LOT 6

LOT 4

G
EN

EV
A

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
O

R
C

H
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
P

O
R

C
H

BAYVIEW
  D

R
IVE

(66' R
IG

H
T O

F W
AY)

LOCATION: 905 Bayview Drive, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin
PREPARED FOR: South Shore Custom Homes, LLC, 3 East Geneva Street, Box 880, Williams Bay, WI 53191; Phone: 262-245-5819
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Lot 5, Block 1, Geneva Bay Estates, located in the NW 14, NE 14, Section 2, T1N, R17E and the SW 14, SE 14, Section 35,
T2N, R17E, City of Lake Geneva; the SE 14, SW 14, Section 35, T2N, R17E, and the NE 14, NW 14, Section 2, T1N, R17E,
Walworth County, Wisconsin.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°10'31"W 97.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
62' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILENAME:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\Shared\1 - Projects\2018\18.5012 S. Shore Custom - 905 Bayview Dr. Lake Geneva\CAD\18-5012 E0.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/10/2018 1:47 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL  (DESIGN BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA 12 (GG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA 1 (AB) 9 (GG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA 2 (AB) 1 (BM) 9 (GG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA 1 (AT)











 

 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  July 16, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Description of Proposed Conditional Uses: 

The applicant is submitting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to propose a new boat slip at 962 Mariane 
Terrace. The slip would involve a wood pier with five wood cribs filled with rock. Detailed crib and 
decking designs are included in the submittal. The two slips are proposed to be 3 x 33 feetwould be 
connected to the100 foot long main pier by a4 x 32.5 foot catwalk. The boat slips would be parallel to 
the main pier and would be used for private boat docking and summer boat storage. 

The City conditions all Conditional Use Permits for boat slips and piers on approval from the DNR.A 
copy of the Wisconsin DNR Water Resources permit application is included in the submittal. 
 
As proposed, the new boat slip meets the 100-foot maximum length for piers (per Section 90-142 of the 
Lake Geneva Municipal Code). The pier meets the 12.5-foot setback from the adjacent riparian zone 
boundary (Section 90-143(e)). The pier does not seem to create an unlawful obstruction, although this 
will be confirmed by the required review by Wisconsin DNR.  

 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review: 

The proposed conditional use is fully consistent with the requirements of the Municipal Ordinance. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

Applicant: 
Reeds Construction LLC 
W3199 S Lake Shore Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

Request: 905 Bayview Dr (ER-1) 
Boat Slip - Conditional Use Permit  
Robert D. Larson Trust 
2403 Comstock Ct., Naperville, IL 600564 
Tax Key No. ZGB00005 
 

Agenda Item: 11 



 

 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



 

 

4.  The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 
3. Staff recommends the following additional condition of approval be attached. 

a. Conditional Use Permit approval is contingent on review and approval of the proposed 
slip by the Wisconsin DNR. 

 
 













































 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  July 16, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a new residence. The 
project would begin with a complete removal of the existing residence. The applicants have designed the 
proposed residence to meet building side yard setbacks, and have identified the building footprint area 
and impervious surface area coverages. 
 
The proposed roof design will meet the maximum 35-foot height limit, as measured from the lowest 
exposed building perimeter to the vertical mid-point of the highest pitched roof surface. 
 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Existing and Proposed Site Plans: 

Woodfield Homes Plans dated 06/11/2018 respectively) 

The Site Plans for the existing and proposed homes demonstrate that the proposed home complies with 
all required setbacks. 

The proposed home provides the following setback measurements compared to the proposed home: 

 

Required in SR-4 Proposed Home 

Min Street Yard Setback 25 feet   50+ feet to garage 

Min Lake Shore Setback no closer than 100’ 305 feet 

North Side Yard Setback 15’ total combined 8’10” feet to home (exceeds combined minimum) 

South Side Yard Setback Min. 6 feet to home 6’6” feet to home 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:12 

Applicant: 
Lawrence & Pamela Frankel 
1240 Dolphin Bay Apt. 402 
Sarasota, FL 34242 

Request: 
75 Hillside Drive 
Conditional Use Permit 
SR-4 Setbacks in ER-1 Zoning District 
Tax Key No. ZYUP00094E 



 2

 

Rear Elevation Plan: Sheet: 

The lower elevation provided on the conceptual renditions depict the proposed building’s tallest height. 
The Zoning Ordinance measures building height from the lowest exposed grade to the mid-point height 
of the tallest roof plane. This elevation depicts a maximum height of 35.0 feet, which complies with the 
height limit for both the ER-1 and the SR-4 zoning districts. 

 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review Comments: 

The proposed conditional use includes modest increases in the setbacks provided on all four sides of the 
proposed home. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 



 3

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above, 
noting that the proposal is a fully consistent with the setback requirements of the SR-4 zoning 
district, and results in compliance to the setbacks on all four sides of the building over the current 
home. 

































 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  July 16, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a new message sign to be 
located at the public library property. The project has been completed with the mistake of allowing the 
installation from the zoning department. 
 
The director has been informed of the sign message guidelines as not to change messages greater than 
one message per minute in accordance with the signage regulations found in zoning section 98-800.   
The installation complies with all setbacks, elevations, and designs. 
 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

ElevationPlan: 

The elevation provided on the conceptual renditions depicts the proposed sign. The Zoning Ordinance 
measures sign height from the lowest exposed grade to the highest point. This elevation depicts a 
maximum height of 6’9”, which complies with the height limit for zoning code. 

The sign is a message generated LED & full color RGB electronic messaging center. 

Plans provided by Bauer Sign Company  

Generated by Bob Hacker, dated January 28, 2018, revised on March 2, 2018 

 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item:13 

Applicant: 
City of Lake Geneva Library 
918 W. Main St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: 
Conditional Use Permit 
Signage in Central Business (CB) 
Tax Key No. ZOP00348 



 2

Staff Review Comments: 

The proposed conditional use was submitted after staff directed the installation in error.  

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 



 3

implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above, 
noting that the proposal is a fully consistent with the setback requirements of the SR-4 zoning 
district, and results in compliance to the setbacks on all four sides of the building over the current 
home. 







To: City of Lake Geneva 
 
From: Mike Slavney, FAICP, City Planner 
 
Re: An Introduction to the Requested 2018 Amendments to the City of Lake Geneva 
Comprehensive Plan 
 
Introduction 
Every year, the City of Lake Geneva holds a Comprehensive Plan amendment period between 
Mayand October. The Annual Plan Amendment Cycle allows the months of May and June for 
Planamendments to be proposed. This year, the City has received one proposal to amend the 
Plan. 
 
The annual Cycle allows for informal Plan Commission discussion of Plan amendment 
proposalsduring the months of July and August, before starting the formal public hearing process 
inSeptember. During the July and August Plan Commission meetings, an agenda item is created 
tointroduce the proposed amendments, allow Plan amendment advocates to explain their 
proposalsto the Commission, and for the Commission to discuss the proposals with one-another, 
and withthe advocates. Other members of the public are also invited to weigh-in on the 
proposals. 
 
During the May through June proposal process, one Comprehensive Plan amendment has 
beensuggested for formal review. They include one proposed change to theFuture Land Use Map 
and associated descriptive text in the body of the Land Use chapter of thePlan. 
 
Proposed 2018 Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan: 
 
Proposed Amendment to Comprehensive Plan Policies: 
 
A. To add a policy that requires any proposed change to the Comprehensive Plan to besubject to 
approval by a public referendum. 
 
Proposed Amendment to the Future Land Use Maps 
 
1. Tax Key No. ZYUP00198: From the Planned Neighborhood land Use category to the Multi-
Family Residential land use category. 
 
I encourage the Plan Commission to begin to discuss these proposals at the July Plan 
Commissionmeeting, including the possibility for public comments during the consideration of 
this item byproposing parties, as well as the general public. 











 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  July 16, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 

1. The Comprehensive Plan Process for the Public Participation Plan is required, and that this is the 
standard PPP the city has used since 2009. 

 
 

Applicant: 
City of Lake Geneva 
 

Request: 
Comprehensive Plan Change  
Public Participation Plan 
 

Agenda Item: 14b 



 
 

120 East Lakeside Street • Madison, Wisconsin 53715 • 608.255.3988 • 608.255.0814 Fax  

www.vandewalle.com 

 

Shaping places, shaping change  

To: City of Lake Geneva 

From: Mike Slavney, FAICP, City Planner 

Date: May 15, 2018 

Re: Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment Process 

The City adopted the updated Comprehensive Plan on December 14, 2009. As a dynamic 
community facing a myriad of growth issues, the City receives requests for Plan amendments in the 
coming years, well before the required update in 2019. To provide a manageable, predictable, and 
cost effective process, the City has established a single plan amendment cycle every year.  

Several Wisconsin communities use an annual plan review and amendment process cycle to ensure 
these evaluations and adjustments are handled in a predictable and efficient manner. The City Clerk 
will accept applications for Plan amendments from May 22 through June 29, 2018. Applications 
will be reviewed by the Plan Commission at its July and August meetings. Applicants may adjust 
their applications to respond to Plan Commission concerns, and all revised applications must be 
finalized by August 27, 2018.  

The procedures to adopt or amend a Comprehensive Plan are defined under Section 66.1001(4), 
Wisconsin Statutes.  The City process needs to follow these requirements. The timeline on the 
following page presents a proposed five-month process to allow for plan amendment requests, 
consider amendments, and go through the adoption procedures in compliance with the State 
Statutes.  

This approach features a combined meeting of the Plan Commission and Common Council.   

During the meeting: 
1. the Common Council holds a Public Hearing on the requested Plan amendments; and  
2. the Plan Commission considers Plan amendment requests and public testimony, and then 

adopts a resolution making a specific recommendation on each of the requested Plan 
amendments to the Common Council. 

At a subsequent meeting of the Common Council, the Council will consider the Plan Commission’s 
recommendations, vote on motions for each requested Plan amendment, and finally, adopt an 
ordinance to officially adopt the Plan amendments per their individually voted motions. 

This combined meeting approach allows for the Plan Commission and Council to hear the same 
public testimony, prior to the Plan Commission’s recommendation, and the Council’s actions. 

  

http://www.vandewalle.com/


 

May 17, 2017   Page 2 

City of Lake Geneva 

2018 Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment Process 

Activity May June July August Sept. Oct. 

Plan Commission Announces the 
Opening of the Plan Amendment 
Process, and Reviews the Draft 
Public Participation Plan 

May 21  

 

   

City Clerk Accepts Plan 
Amendment Applications 

May 22 - June 29 
 

   

Plan Commission Recommends 
Adoption of the Public 
Participation Plan 

 

June 18 

 

   

Council Adopts Public 
Participation Plan 

 
June 25     

Plan Commission Reviews Plan 
Amendment Applications 
(Requests & Staff Analysis 
included in Plan Comm. Packet.) 

 

 July 16 Aug. 20   

Plan Commission Recommends 
Setting Public Hearing by 
Council 

 

  Aug. 20   

Council Sets Public Hearing 
(applications frozen)  

 
 

 
Aug. 27   

City Clerk Distributes Requested 
Plan Amendments to 
Surrounding and Overlapping 
Jurisdictions 

 

 

 

Aug. 29   

Public Review Period 
(Newspaper published Wed.) 

 
 

 
 Sept. 5 - Oct. 14 

Joint City Council and Plan 
Commission Meeting 
1. Council Holds Public Hearing 

2. Plan Commission Adopts     
Resolution Recommending Plan 
Amendments 

 

 

 

  Oct. 15 

Council Adopts Ordinance on 
Recommended Plan 
Amendments 

 

 

 

  Oct. 22 

City Clerk Distributes Amended 
Plan to Surrounding and 
Overlapping Jurisdictions 

 

 

 

  

After 
Adop-
tion 

 

 


	1. 7 16 2018 Agenda Amended
	UAgenda(Amended)

	3. 6 18 2018 Plan Commission Minutes
	6.a. 623 W Main St Downtown Design
	623 W Main St
	623 W Main St Downtown Design
	doc00842820180711142033
	doc00842920180711142043


	6.b. 270 Broad St Downtown Design & CUP
	270 Broad Street Frozone sign
	270 Broad St Downtown Desgin & CUP
	270 Broad St Downtown Desgin & CUP.pdf
	doc00844720180711151924


	7. 620 S Lake Shore Dr Site Plan Review
	620 S. Lake Shore Dr
	620 S Lake Shore Dr Site Plan Review
	Application for Site Plan Review - City of Lake Geneva
	Letter of Intent - Permit 2018
	P-1_Heimann - 18751 - Lot View
	Sheets and Views
	Lot View


	P-2_Heimann - 18751 - Lakeshore Site Plan 6-8-18
	Sheets and Views
	Lakeshore Design


	P-3_Heimann - 18751 - Plant Legend
	Sheets and Views
	Plant Legend


	P-4_Heimann - 18751 - Detail Drawings
	Sheets and Views
	Detail Drawings


	P-5_Heimann - 18751 - Plat of Survey
	Sheets and Views
	Plat of Survey


	P-6_GIS Map View


	8. 401 Host Dr CSM
	401 Host Dr CSM
	401 Host Drive CSM

	9. 270 Broad St CUP
	270 Broad Street Frozone CUP
	270 Broad St Downtown Desgin & CUP
	270 Broad St Downtown Desgin & CUP.pdf
	doc00844620180711151902

	doc00844720180711151924


	10. 905 Bayview Dr CUP SR-4
	905 Bayview Dr CUP ER-1 SR-4
	10. 905 Bayview Dr CUP SR-4
	905 Bayview Drive - CUP SR-4
	905 Bayview Drive-Application Packet
	905 Bayview Drive-Plans and Survey
	18-5012 TS
	Sheets and Views
	C000 TITLE SHEET & VICINITY MAP


	18-5012 Foundation Exhibit
	Sheets and Views
	Foundation Exhibit


	18-5012 Existing Conditions
	18-5012 EC and Grading
	Sheets and Views
	Grade & EC


	18-5012 Landscaping
	Sheets and Views
	Landscape



	905 Bayview Drive-Elevations and Materials



	11. 905 Bayview Dr CUP Pier
	905 Bayview Dr Boat Slip CUP
	11. 905 Bayview Dr CUP Pier
	905 Bayview Drive CUP Pier
	doc00698020180614125212
	doc00698120180614125256
	doc00698220180614125317



	12. 75 Hillside Dr CUP
	75 Hillside Dr CUP ER-1 SR-4
	75 Hillside Dr  CUP
	75 Hillside conditional use application
	75 Hiiside Dr. Lake Gevena - conditional application 2
	IMG_0730 3
	IMG_0731 4
	IMG_0732 5
	WoodField Erickson Site 6-11-18 6
	Scan_0151-01 7
	Grading Plan 8
	Scan_0150 8


	13. 918 W Main St CUP
	918 W. Main St
	918 W Main St CUP

	14.a. Comprehensive Plan Schedule & Application Review
	Comprehensive Plan 2018
	Comprehensive Plan Amendment Application

	14.b. Comprehensive Plan Letter & Calendar
	Comp Plan Public Participation Plan
	2018 Letter & Schedule for Annual Comp Plan Amendment Process




